
Phyllis Beaulieu <phyllis.beaulieu@nwb-oen.ca>

Re: 140627 1AR-NAN0914 Commitment List-OMLE
1 message

KAREN.WATSON@forces.gc.ca <KAREN.WATSON@forces.gc.ca> Mon, Jun 30, 2014 at 12:57 
PM

To: phyllis.beaulieu@nwb-oen.ca, licensing@nwb-oen.ca
Cc: RANJEET.GUPTA@forces.gc.ca, RODNEY.WATSON@forces.gc.ca, Laura.D'Costa@forces.gc.ca, 
Kevin.Bill@dfo-mpo.gc.ca, murray.ball@aandc-aadnc.gc.ca, ian.parsons@aandc-aadnc.gc.ca

Ms. Beaulieu,

DND concurs with the list of Commitments, with a clarification to #7:

DND requests that an updated project schedule/detailed Work Plan be provided as soon as possible (July 
11th) in order for DND to plan accordingly for DND's NNF construction project (and not after the licence is 
issued).

Thank you,
Karen 

Sent from my wireless handheld device / Transmis de mon appareil portable

From: D'Costa LN@ADM(IE) DCLSPD@Ottawa-Hull 
Sent: Monday, June 30, 2014 12:50 PM Eastern Standard Time
To: Watson K@ADM(IE) DCLSPD@Ottawa-Hull; Gupta RK@ADM(IE) DCLSPD@Ottawa-Hull 
Subject: Fw: 140627 1AR-NAN0914 Commitment List-OMLE 

FYI 

Sent from my wireless handheld device / Transmis de mon appareil portable 

From: Phyllis Beaulieu <phyllis.beaulieu@nwb-oen.ca>
To: Johan Skoglund <Johan.Skoglund@nyrstar.com>; D'Costa LN@ADM(IE) DCLSPD@Ottawa-Hull; 
Watson RWJ@ADM(IE) DCPD@Ottawa-Hull; Van Dyck, Tamara <Tamara.VanDyck@dcc-cdc.gc.ca>; 
Michael Mohammed <michael.mohammed@ec.gc.ca>; Kevin Bill <Kevin.Bill@dfo-mpo.gc.ca>; Murray Ball 
(murray.ball@aadnc-aandc.gc.ca) <murray.ball@aadnc-aandc.gc.ca>; Ian Parsons (ian.parsons@aandc-
aadnc.gc.ca) <ian.parsons@aandc-aadnc.gc.ca>; Andrea Morgan <Andrea.Morgan@aandc-aadnc.gc.ca> 
Cc: Sean Joseph <sean.joseph@nwb-oen.ca>; David Hohnstein <david.hohnstein@nwb-oen.ca>; Damien 
Cote <damien.cote@nwb-oen.ca>
Sent: Fri Jun 27 19:00:57 2014
Subject: 140627 1AR-NAN0914 Commitment List-OMLE 

NOTICE TO ALL:
Attached is a copy of the Commitment List generated from the June 18, 2014 Technical Meeting and Pre-
Hearing Conference on the Nanisivik Project.   The timing is tight but firm for providing comments back to 
the Nunavut Water Board.  Please provide a response back to licensing@nwb-oen.ca on or before 4:00 pm 
Mountain Time on Monday, June 30, 2014.

Regards, 
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